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Arthur W. Murphy, £sq., Chairman Dr. Clark Goocuan
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Professor of Pnysics
Columbia University Scnool of Law University of houston
Box 38 3801 Cullen 2oulevard
435 West 116th Street Houston, Texas 77004

New York, New Yorx 10027

Dr. David B. Hall

Los Alavios Scientific Laboratory
P. 0. Box 1653

Los Alamos, fiew i‘exico 87544

In the Matter of Consumers Power Company

s o el o
Midiana Plant, Units 1 and 2

gocket lwos. 50-329 ana 30-330

Gentlencn:

In response to the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board's telegrai-orders
of May 13, May 27 ana June 1, 1971, directing the ALC regulatory staff
to answer certain of the interrogatories aduressed te the AEC in this
procecding Ly intervenors Saginaw Valley fwuclear Study Croup et al, ve
transmit hercwitn signed answers to the following interrcgatories:
237; 240; 242; 247, to the extent that information is sougiht as (o the
basis of the calculation of the dose; 255; 265; 204: 28S; 303; 304,
except insofar as it asks for "eacn standard and criteria"; and 325.

We arc deferring preparation of answers to interrogatories 267(c),
268, 333 and 334 until we have completed our reevaluation of the
effectiveness of tne Midland Plant emergency core couiing system.

Answers to tne remaining six interrogatories (23, 241, 250, 316, 318
and 319) are in preparation,

Sincerely,
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POOR QUALITY PAGES David E. Kartalia
Counsel for AEC Regulatory Staff

Enclosures:
As stated

cc: See page 2
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cc w/encl:

Anthony Z. Roisman, Esq.
Robert Lowenstein, [sq.
Richard G. Smith, Esq.
Harold P. Graves, Esq.
William J. Ginster, Esq.
Myron M. Cherry, Esq.
Milton R. Wessel, Esq.
James A. Kendall, Esg.
James N. O'Connor, Esq.
Algic A. Wells, Esq.

Mr. Stanley T. Robinson, Jr.
Ms. Mary Sinclair

Mr. David Comey



